



Michael May

328 Southeast 4th Avenue, Delray Beach, Florida 33483 || (954)655-3825 || may@droidloft.com

Objective:

I am an Android Developer currently working in manufacturing as a Lean Process Coordinator. I have been coding for Android for the past five years in my spare time. I am looking for a Junior Android Developer position with a great company. I am willing to relocate within the United States to make this career change.

Education:

Android:

Self-Instructed Native Developer - August 2011 – Present

Skills: UI Design, OOP, Java, XML, Fragments, Android Lifecycle, Json/XML Rest Services, SQLite Database, Firebase, Google Api's, Creating Sound and Graphics Assets, Github.

Some Experience: IOS Development, Swift, Python, Lua (Corona SDK)

Accomplishments: Several Apps published on Google Play. One with over 30k downloads and 4.5 star rating. I created the web-site, DroidLoft.com. DroidLoft is an Android App Development web-site designed to show my work and provide links and other useful information to help other developers.

Other Education:

Computia - A+ Certification

American Flyers – Pompano Beach Florida, Certified Flight Instructor Academy June 1990 – Aug. 1999

Resort Aviation - Southport, North Carolina – Commercial Pilot License. Jan 1991 – Aug. 1991

The Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio – Sept. 1989 – Jan 1991 – Credits Earned

Other Skills: PC Hardware, Networking, MS Office, Windows, MacOS, Linux

Work Experience:

Sandvik Hyperion (Formerly GE Micron Products) - Deerfield Beach, Florida 1994 - Present

From 1994 to 2006, I worked as a laboratory technician. My responsibilities mostly involved production of Micron Diamond Powders.

In 2006, I was promoted to Lean Process Coordinator and was leading a team of several people. This role also involved daily review of open orders to determine production priorities and quality control for the department's products. I was also responsible for setting production goals and managing inventory.

In 2014, I became lead of New Product Introduction. My responsibilities in this role involved developing new products, process improvements. These improvements required collecting and analyzing data, creating presentations and collaboration with our engineering team. The process improvements that I have worked on have significantly reduced our total manufacturing time, reduced inventory and have increased our networking capital.

Website: <http://DroidLoft.com>

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/michael-may-27b961ba>